

Ministry of Defence Directorate of Personnel Operations – PS12(A),

Level 6, Zone C, Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB

Telephone Facsimile

020 020 Military Facsimile 9621 9621

Email Ext Email Int 8@mod.uk

Army PersOps-PS12-Cer&Awds-SO2

Reference: D/PersOps/25/1/1/PS12(A)

See Distribution

Date: 8 Apr 14

RECORD OF DISCUSSION AND DECISIONS OF THE 351st MEETING OF THE ARMY DRESS COMMITTEE HELD IN ARMY HEADQUARTERS ANDOVER ON THURSDAY 26th MARCH 2014

Rank (a)	First Name (b)	Surname (c)	Appointment (d)	Remarks (e)
Maj Gen	Richard	Davis	DG Pers	Chairman
Brig	Matthew	Lowe	D Pers Ops	
Col			Col Media and Comms	
Col			AD Log Sp	
Lt Col			SO1 Reserve HQ Army	
Lt Col			CO JSAU (L)	Female Dress Rep
WO1 (AcSM)				
Lt Col (Retd)			Sec ADC PS12(A)	Secretary

In Attendance

Maj (Retd)		SO2 Log Sp HQLF	
Mr		Team Leader DC T	
Mrs		Parade & Ceremonial Manager DC T	
Lt Col (Retd)		Army Historical Advisor	
Col		DCAMUS	Item 5 only
Lt Col		Bde Maj LONDIST	Item 5 only

Apologies

WO1 (AcSM)		AcSM RMAS	
Lt Col		SO1 PS12(A)	

Item	Discussion/Decision	Action
Item 1. Welcome	The Chairman welcomed everyone to the 351st Meeting of the Army Dress Committee particularly to Col and Mr for whom it was the first meeting.	
Item 2. Minutes of 350th ADC	Approved.	
Item 3. Matters Arising	None	
Item 4. Record of OOC Decisions	a. Military Accountants Service (Army). Design of a variation of the AGC TRF to denote MAS(A) was approved though MA will continue to wear standard AGC (SPS) rank slides.	HQ AGC
	b. ARMY HQ Formation Flash. Design of the Formation Flash approved noting that it must be procured and tailored at private expense unless or until Formation Flashes can be publicly funded. The colours are to conform to the existing Army badge.	COS LF
	Decision. Approved by ADC. Decision 4299 b. 1 ISR Formation Flash. Design of the Formation Flash approved noting that it must be procured and tailored at private expense unless or until Formation Flashes can be publicly funded.	HQ JFC 1 ISR Bde

Item	Discussion/Decision	Action
	Pantone Colours: Yellow – 134CP Green – 7498CP Decision. Approved by ADC. Decision 4300	
Item 5. CAMUS Musicians' Dress	The Committee was asked to approve the dress for CAMUS musicians when assigned to a Band. Although it was agreed that Full Dress, Concert Dress and No 1 Dress were to be of the affiliated corps or regiment and normal working dress was to be CAMUS Dress, there was much discussion over No 2 Dress. After hearing the views of DCAMUS and the Household Division, It was agreed that performing as a band in the No 2 Dress of the affiliated corps or regiment was contrary to ACG's intent to enhance CAMUS identity and logistically difficult. It was therefore agreed that musicians would only possess and wear CAMUS No 2 Dress. DCAMUS suggested that, in order to enable musicians in one band to be distinguished from those from another, all CAMUS personnel assigned to bands could wear a shoulder flash in No 2 Dress only, immediately below the shoulder seam of both arms, displaying the band title e.g. "Queen's Division Band"; the shoulder flash to be in the affiliated Regimental or Corps' colours. This was agreed and Sec ADC was tasked with producing proposed colours for the Committee's approval. The Dress regulations for each band are at Annex A. While recognising that the Band of the Brigade of Gurkhas was not part of CAMUS, Sec ADC was asked to find out the view of Col BG whether their musicians would also wear shoulder flashes. Decision. Approved by ADC. Decision 4301 Afternote: As musicians in No 2 Dress in the Band of the Brigade of Gurkhas have a number of very easily distinguishable features, there can be no confusion with musicians from any other Bands. Col BG therefore agreed that there was no necessity to wear a shoulder flash which in any case would be in addition to their existing metal Shoulder Title of "Gurkha"	All Corps Cols DCAMUS Sec ADC Col BG Col BG

Item	Discussion/Decision	Action
Item 6. Royal Lancers Dress Proposals	The Committee considered proposals for key items of the Royal Lancers (RL) Dress Regulations including badges, No 1 Dress and Mess Dress. The Committee approved all badges with the exception of the collar badge based on Queen Adelaide's cipher. The example provided to the Committee included the design of crown used by male Sovereigns since 1902 and this was not thought to be correct. It was considered that the crown above the cipher should be either the crown used to represent Queen Adelaide or the modern representation of St Edward's Crown used by HM The Queen. The Amalgamation Committee was asked to review this design. The approval of the cap badge is subject to authorisation from HM The Queen. The Committee approved the No 1 Dress with the exception of the gold lace on the officers' jacket collar. The Committee was aware that the LD officer's collar was buff with gold lace but the buff colour came from 13th/18th H collar and the gold lace from 15th/19th H making the current LD collar an amalgam of the 2. There was no such precedent to introduce the gold lace to the RL officer's collar. The Committee therefore felt that this was unnecessary over-elaboration. It was agreed that all items of uniform required by a soldier on joining the Regiment were to be publicly funded including the various cross belts, pouches and pouch badges but with the usual exception of Formation Flashes, TRFs and stable belts. Decision. Approved with exceptions by ADC. Decision 4302	9/12L & QRL
Item 7. Key items of Scottish and North Irish Yeomanry (SNIY) Dress	The Committee considered designs for the cap badge, TRF, stable belt, blue beret and rank slides and approved them all with the exception of the TRF for B (North Irish Horse) Squadron which had the proposed addition of the Maid of Erin. The Committee discussed at length creating the precedent of authorising a TRF for a sub-unit but although recognising the unique situation of B (North Irish Horse) Sqn, the Committee did not consider there was sufficient justification. The approval of the cap badge is subject to authorisation from HM The Queen.	HQ RAC QOY

Item	Discussion/Decision	Action
	Pantone Colours: Blue – 289PC Green – 3435PC The Committee also considered and approved the proposed design of collar badges for the new Sqn - HQ (Lothians and Border Yeomanry) Squadron.	
	Decision. Approved in part by ADC. Decision 4303	
Item 8. Cap Badge Royal Wessex Yeomanry	The Committee considered and approved the proposed design of a Regimental cap badge to be worn by all ranks in all squadrons RWxY. This approval is subject to authorisation by HM The Queen. Pantone Colours: Blue – 289CP Scarlet – 485CP Yellow – 121CP Decision. Approved by ADC. Decision 4304	HQ RAC RWxY
Item 9. 105 Regt RA No 1 Dress and Mess Dress	Having heard that DCLF had endorsed the principle of Scottish style dress for those firing the gun salutes from Edinburgh Castle and having taken advice on the use of various tartans, the Committee agreed on the Ceremonial Dress Regulations for No 1 Dress for 105 Regt RA at Annex B. The Committee also agreed that officers and SNCOs of the Scottish Batteries may wear the tartan trews/overalls in Mess Dress. The Committee noted that the cost of providing the Balmoral and trews/overalls to satisfy the Gun Salutes requirement is subject to Army HQ providing the estimated £15,000 from public funds. The Committee stated that while newly commissioned officers and newly promoted SNCOs can purchase the tartan overalls/trews from their Uniform Grant, public funding will not be available to existing officers and SNCOs to convert their Mess Dress. Decision. Approved by ADC. Decision 4305	HQ RA 105 Regt RA
	a. Royal Anglian's Arm Badge. The Committee approved the new design of the R ANGLIAN eagle arm	

ltem	Discussion/Decision	Action
	badge which is to continue to be provided to ORs at public	
	expense and to officers as an initial issue.	
		RHQ R ANGLIAN
	Decision. Approved by ADC Decision 4306	
Item 10 Badges	b. Duke of Lancaster's TRF . The Committee approved the change of TRF from the Glider badge to design shown below measuring 6cm across by 5cm high stressing that until public funding is provided for Formation Flashes and TRFs, these must be procured and tailored at private expense.	RHQ LANCS
		MIQ LANGS
	Decision. Approved by ADC. Decision 4307	
	c. 1 Military Police Brigade Formation Flash. The Committee approved the proposed design of the 1 MB Bde Formation Flash shown below stressing that until public funding is provided for Formation Flashes and TRFs, these must be procured and tailored at private expense.	
	Pantone Colours: Red – 485CP Blue – 289CP	PM(A)
	Decision. Approved by ADC. Decision 4308	
	d. OP COMET FLASH. The Committee approved in principle that Army personnel involved in any role supporting the Glasgow 2014 Commonwealth Games may wear the official logo of the games on PCS in place of any existing Formation Flash with the authority of the Organising Committee. The Committee noted that no public funding had been allocated to procuring or tailoring of the flashes and in approving the design, the Committee was not endorsing any Army requirement to wear any	
	flash. While noting the logo shown below, the Committee wished to see the other coloured variations of the logo in order to agree the most suitable background colour. The	HQ SJC (UK)
	Committee agreed that the logo should be approved by SJC(UK) himself.	SCOTLAND

Item	Discussion/Decision	Action
		HQ 51 Inf Bde
	GLASGOW 2014 XX COMMONWEALTH GAMES	
	Decision Approved by ADC Decision 4200	
	e. HQ Army Training Recruiting Group Formation Flash. The Committee approved the design of a Formation Flash to be worn by personnel of HQ ARTD shown below stressing that until public funding is provided for Formation Flashes and TRFs, these must be procured and tailored at private expense.	HQ ARTD
	Pantone Colours: Blue – 280CP Green – 5777CP Yellow – 121CP	
	Decision. Approved by ADC. Decision 4310	
Item 11. Small Arms School Corps	HQ SASC had submitted one minor amendment to the Corps' approved Dress Regulations by requesting that officers and WOs1 be authorised to wear the pale cream shirt in Barrack Dress. HQ SASC also asked for endorsement of the authority for WOs2 to continue to wear the leather sword belt with Corps buckle in No 2 Dress. The Committee agreed to both although both were to be provided at private expense.	HQ SASC
	Decision. Approved by ADC. Decision 4311	
Item 12. Items for Discussion.	a. RA TUAS Pilot Brevet. Colescent stated that the proposal that TUAS pilots were awarded "flying wings" to be worn in perpetuity had not moved any further forward and no formal proposal was sufficiently mature to place before this Committee.	HQ RA HQ AAC
	b. RAC Band Dress. The Committee viewed photos of a possible form of dress for the Band of the RAC. The Committee was unanimous in the view that mixing Hussar head dress with a Lancer style tunic was unacceptable. The Committee endorsed the view that the various Cavalry forms of Full Dress should maintained within the Army where possible but agreed that there were logistic and administrative difficulties of mixing uniforms within the same band. The Committee noted that that Dragoon uniform was worn by the Household Cavalry and the Lancer uniform worn in the Full Dress of the Band of the	HQ RAC

Item	Discussion/Decision	Action
	Inns of Court and City Yeomanry which now has a State Ceremonial role. The Committee's view therefore was that the Full Dress of the Band of the RAC should be based on a Hussar uniform.	
	c. Uniform Tax Relief . The Committee noted the current state of negotiations of the review of UTR with HMRC.	
Item 13. Any other Business and Date of Next Meeting	a. Senior RSM's Badge . The issue was raised of individuals wearing the Senior RSM's Badge whose appointments were not listed in Army Dress Regulations as authorised to wear the badge. The Chairman directed that the Committee is informed of these appointments so that it can take a view on authorising additional appointments.	Sec ADC
	There was no other business and the meeting concluded at 1550 hrs. The date of the next meeting would be in the early Autumn – date to be confirmed.	

{Original Signed}

Lieutenant Colonel Secretary Army Dress Committee for Director General Personnel

Annexes:

- A. Dress Regulations for CAMUS personnel assigned to Bands
- B. 105 Regt RA Ceremonial Uniform.

Distribution:

External:

Action:

HQ JFC (SO1 Co-Ord and Engagement ARMY HQ (SO2 Log Sp Availability Mgt) HQ ARRC (for G1 Ops SO2) HQ SJC(UK) HQ FTC for DCOS) HQ 1 (UK) Armd Div (for G1 & G4)

HQ 3 (UK) Div (for G1 & G4)

HQ Sp Comd (for ACOS Pers and AD Cadets)

HQ UKSC(G) (for G1 & G4)

HQ SCOTLAND

HQ LONDIST (Log Sp Cer SO2)

HQ BF Gibraltar (for J1 SO2 & JAOOC)

HQ BF Cyprus (for COMD SO1 J1 & J4) HQ H Div (for Bde Maj) HQ RAC (for Corps Col and CRSM) RHQ RA (for Corps Col & Regt Pol SO2) RHQ RE (for Corps Col & Corps RSM) RHQ R SIGNALS (for Corps Col & C and H SO1) HQ INF (for G1 PERSOPS SO2 and RSM) HQ Foot Guards (for Div Col) HQ Queen's Div (for Lt Col) HQ King's Div (for Lt Col) HQ Prince of Wales's Div (for SO2) HQ RIFLES (for Lt Col) HQ PARA (for SO2) RHQ SCOTS (for Regtl Sec) RHQ RIFLES (for Lt Col & Asst Regtl Sec) RHQ R IRISH (for Lt Col & Regt Sec) RHQ PARA (for Lt Col) RHQ Brigade of Gurkhas (for Col BG & Regt Sec) RHQ AAC (for Regtl Col & Regt Sec) HQ DSF (for JSFSG) HQ RAChD (for Staff Chaplain & Senior Chaplain Soldier Training) RHQ RLC (for Corps Col & Corps Adjt) HQ AMS (for Regt Sec) RHQ REME (for Corps Col & Corps ASM) RHQ AGC (for Corps Col & Regtl Sec) HQ SASC (for Lt Col & Corps RSM) HQ INT CORPS (for Corps Col & Adit) HQ RAPTC (for Adjt & CRSM) HQ CAMUS (for Corps Col and CRSM) HQ RG (for G1 Comd Gp, COS) HQ ARTD (for G1, G4 & Plans, SQM) HQ RMAS (for Adjt & QM) HQ 51 (Scottish) Bde 1 ISR Bde (for DCOS) PM(A)COs 9/12L and QRL and Project Officer CO QOY CO RWxY CO 105 Regt RA RHQ R ANGLIAN **RHQ LANCS** Information: RN (for CAP LOG SC OPS POL SO1) RM (for FLEET Asst Corps Sec) RAF (for UCPSM Cer and Pol) National Army Museum (for Internal: Information: All Committee Members and those in attendance. PS10 (A) (for SO1 and SO2 Allces Policy)

8

CIO (for CI CMem Analysis 8) Army Brand Manager –

MOD RQMS



FUTURE ARMY MUSIC (FAM) 2020

DRESS REGULATIONS FOR CORPS OF ARMY MUSIC PERSONNEL ASSIGNED TO REGULAR ARMY BANDS AFFILIATED TO OTHER CORPS AND REGIMENTS

wef 1 Apr 14

The Band of the Household Cavalry The Royal Armoured Corps Band The Royal Artillery Band The Band of the Corps of Royal Engineers The Band of the Royal Corps of Signals Regimental Bands of The Foot Guards Band of the Royal Regiment of Scotland The Band of the Queen's Division The Band of the King's Division The Band of the Prince of Wales's Division The Band and Bugles of the Rifles The Band of the Parachute Regiment The Band of the Army Air Corps The Band of the Royal Logistic Corps The Band of the Corps of Royal Electrical and Mechanical Engineers The Band of the Adjutant General's Corps The Countess of Wessex's String Orchestra

MUSICIANS NOT IN CORPS OF ARMY MUSIC

The Band of the Brigade of Gurkhas

	The Band of the Household Cavalry			
			Authorised changes	
1	State	LG / RHG/D		
2	Mounted Review Order	LG / RHG/D		
3	Dismounted Review Order	LG / RHG/D		
4	Frockcoat (Officers only)	LG / RHG/D		
5	Escort Rehearsal Order ¹	CAMUS (as per serial 5)	Headdress: LG / RHG/D Helmet and Plume.	
6	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. Blue on scarlet. Motif "HOUSEHOLD CAVALRY" with "BAND" centrally positioned below. When in mounted order the following changes are authorised: Officer/WO1: Brown boots, breeches ² . ORs: Issued black riding boots and khaki breeches.	
7	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Headdress: Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern with CAMUS side buttons and tan leather chin strap with CAMUS (metal) cap badge. ORs: Blue beret with blue/red/blue patch with CAMUS (metal) cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs ³ : Standard CAMUS rank insignia.	
8	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Blue beret with blue/red/blue patch. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge. Badges of Ranks:	

_

 $^{^{\}rm 1}$ For Winter Order worn with Khaki Great Coat with CAMUS buttons.

² For officers, boots and breeches of LG or RHG/D pattern as assigned to be purchased from Mounted Public Duties Grant.

³ CAMUS ORs when serving with the Household Division are authorised to wear their affiliated regimental rank insignia i.e. a LCpl wears two chevrons but in CAMUS style of chevrons.

			Standard CAMUS rank ⁴ slides.
9	Stable Order	CAMUS	Standard CAMUS rank ⁴ slides. Headdress: Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern with CAMUS side buttons and Tan Leather chin strap with CAMUS (metal) cap badge. or Riding helmet with black silk. ORs: Blue beret with blue/red/blue patch with CAMUS (metal) cap badge.
			or ORs Khaki Service Dress Cap with CAMUS (metal) cap badge. or Riding helmet with black silk (WO2s), or red (LG) / blue (RHG/D) silk (ORs).
			Other Items:
			Officer/WO1: Brown boots, breeches ⁵ , shirt or JHW. Stable belt worn in Shirt Sleeve Order and on outside of jersey. ORs: Issued black riding boots and khaki breeches, shirt or JHW. Stable belt worn in Shirt Sleeve Order and on outside of jersey.

⁴ CAMUS ORs when serving with the Household Division are authorised to wear their affiliated regimental rank insignia on CAMUS rank slides i.e. a Cpl wears a LCoH chevrons but in CAMUS style.

 $^{^{\}rm 5}$ For officers, boots and breeches to be purchased from Mounted Public Duties Grant.

	The Royal Armoured Corps Band ⁶			
			Authorised changes	
1	Full & Concert Dress	RAC'		
2	Frockcoat	RAC		
3	No. 1	RAC		
4	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. Scarlet on yellow. Motif "ROYAL ARMOURED CORPS" with "BAND" centrally positioned below.	
5	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Headdress: Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern with CAMUS side buttons and tan leather chin strap with CAMUS (metal) cap badge. ORs: Blue beret with CAMUS (metal) cap badge Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia.	
6	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Blue beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Standard CAMUS rank slides.	

⁶ Final name still to be agreed.

⁷ Not yet approved by ADC.

	The Royal Artillery Band			
			Authorised changes	
1	Full & Concert Dress	RA		
2	Frockcoat	RA		
3	No. 1	RA		
4	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. Scarlet on dark blue. Motif "ROYAL ARTILLERY" with "BAND" centrally positioned below.	
5	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Headdress: Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern with CAMUS side buttons and tan leather chin strap with CAMUS cap badge. ORs: Blue beret with CAMUS cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia.	
6	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Blue beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Standard CAMUS rank slides.	

	The Band of the Corps of Royal Engineers			
			Authorised changes	
1	Full & Concert Dress	RE		
2	Frockcoat	RE		
3	No. 1	RE		
4	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. Navy blue on scarlet. Motif "ROYAL ENGINEERS" with "BAND" centrally positioned below.	
5	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern with CAMUS side buttons and tan leather chin strap with CAMUS cap badge. ORs: Blue beret with CAMUS cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia.	
6	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Blue beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Standard CAMUS rank slides.	

		The Band of the R	oyal Corps of Signals
			Authorised changes
1	Full & Concert Dress	R Sigs	
2	Frockcoat	R Sigs	
3	No. 1	R Sigs	
4	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. White on navy blue. Motif "ROYAL SIGNALS" with "BAND" centrally positioned below.
5	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern with CAMUS side buttons and tan leather chin strap with CAMUS cap badge. ORs: Blue beret with CAMUS cap badge.
			Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia.
6	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Blue beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Standard CAMUS rank slides.

	The Bands of 1	Γhe Grenadier, Colds	stream, Scots, Irish and Welsh Guards.
			Authorised changes
1	Full & Concert Dress	As per the Regiment they represent	
2	Frockcoat (Officers only)	As per the Regiment they represent	
3	No. 1	As per the Regiment they represent	
4	Summer/Winter ⁸ Rehearsal Order	CAMUS (as per serial 5)	Nil
5	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. Motif "GRENADIER GUARDS" (white on scarlet), "COLDSTREAM GUARDS" (white on scarlet), "SCOTS GUARDS" (yellow on navy blue), "IRISH GUARDS" (white on emerald green), "WELSH GUARDS" (white on black) each with the word "BAND" centrally positioned below in the same Regtl colours.
6	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern with CAMUS side buttons and tan leather chin strap with CAMUS cap badge. ORs: Khaki beret with blue/red/blue patch with CAMUS cap badge or Regimental parade headdress (for mass bands parade rehearsals only when CoC need to distinguish musicians on parade). Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs ⁹ : Standard CAMUS rank chevrons.
7	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Khaki beret with blue/red/blue patch. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Standard CAMUS rank ¹⁰ slides.

⁸ For Winter Order worn with Greatcoat.

⁹ CAMUS ORs when serving with the Household Division are authorised to wear their affiliated regimental rank insignia i.e. LCpl wears two chevrons but in CAMUS style.

¹⁰ CAMUS ORs when serving with the Household Division are authorised to wear their affiliated regimental rank insignia on the CAMUS rank slide i.e. a Cpl wears LSgt chevrons but in CAMUS style.

Band of the Royal			Regiment of Scotland
			Authorised changes
1	Full & Concert Dress	SCOTS	
2	No. 1	SCOTS	
3	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. White on scarlet. Motif "ROYAL REGIMENT OF SCOTLAND" with "BAND" centrally positioned below.
4	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Headdress: Officer/WO1: Glengarry with CAMUS cap badge (no Cock Feather). ORs: Glengarry with CAMUS cap badge (no Cock Feather). Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia.
5	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: TOS worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge over SCOTS pattern Govt No 2 Tartan patch. Badges of Ranks: Standard CAMUS rank slides.

	The Band of the Queen's Division			
			Authorised changes	
1	Full & Concert Dress	Queens Div		
2	Frockcoat	Queens Div		
3	No. 1	Queens Div		
4	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. White on scarlet. Motif "QUEEN'S DIVISION" with "BAND" centrally positioned below.	
5	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Headdress: Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern with CAMUS side buttons and tan leather chin strap with CAMUS cap badge. ORs: Khaki beret with CAMUS cap badge. Badges of Ranks:	
			Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia.	
6	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Khaki beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge.	
			Badges of Ranks: Standard CAMUS rank slides.	

The Band of the King's Division

			Authorised changes
1	Full & Concert Dress	Kings Div	
2	Frockcoat	Kings Div	
3	No. 1	Kings Div	
4	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. White on scarlet. Motif "KING'S DIVISION" with "BAND" centrally positioned below.
5	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Headdress: Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern with CAMUS side buttons and tan leather chin strap with CAMUS cap badge. ORs: Khaki beret with CAMUS cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides.
			ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia.
6	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Khaki beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge. Badges of Ranks:
			Standard CAMUS rank slides.

The Band of the Prince of Wales's Division **Authorised changes** Full & Concert Dress **POFW Div** 1 2 Frockcoat **POFW Div** No. 1 **POFW Div** 3 Shoulder titles: No. 2 CAMUS 4 ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. White on scarlet. Motif "PRINCE OF WALES'S DIVISION" with "BAND" centrally positioned below. 5 No. 13 & 14 CAMUS Headdress: Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern (Barrack Dress) with CAMUS side buttons and tan leather chin strap with CAMUS cap badge. ORs: Khaki beret with CAMUS cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia. PCS - CU CAMUS Headdress: 6 Khaki beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge. Badges of Ranks:

Standard CAMUS rank slides.

The Band and Bugles of the Rifles (Regulations for CAMUS personnel only)

			Authorised changes
1	Full & Concert Dress	RIFLES	
2	Frockcoat	RIFLES	
3	No. 1	RIFLES	
4	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. Black on emerald green. Motif "THE RIFLES" with "BAND" centrally positioned below.
5	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Headdress: Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern with CAMUS side buttons and tan leather chin strap or RIFLES sidecap with CAMUS embroidered capbadge (less backbadge). ORs: Rifle Green beret with CAMUS cap badge.
			Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia.
6	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Rifle green beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Standard CAMUS rank slides.

	The Band of The Parachute Regiment			
			Authorised changes	
1	Full & Concert Dress	PARA		
2	Frockcoat	PARA		
3	No. 1	PARA		
4	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. Sky blue on maroon. Motif "PARACHUTE REGIMENT" with "BAND" centrally positioned below.	
5	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Headdress: Maroon beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia.	
6	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Maroon beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Standard CAMUS rank slides.	

	The Band of the Army Air Corps			
			Authorised changes	
1	Full & Concert Dress	AAC	Specialist Contemporary ¹¹ Bands are authorised to wear Concert Dress to match the occasion i.e. Concert Dress ¹² for a Mess function or MTP trousers with a UBAC or AAC emblazoned T/Polo Shirt for more informal events.	
2	Frockcoat	AAC		
3	No. 1	AAC		
4	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. Navy blue on sky blue. Motif "ARMY AIR CORPS" with "BAND" centrally positioned below.	
5	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Headdress: Sky blue beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge.	
			Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia.	
6	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Sky blue beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge.	

Badges of Ranks: Standard CAMUS rank slides.

¹¹ Pop Contemporary.

¹² AAC No.10 Dress.

	The Band of the Royal Logistic Corps			
			Authorised changes	
1	Full & Concert Dress	RLC		
2	Frockcoat	RLC		
3	No. 1	RLC		
4	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. Yellow on navy blue. Motif "ROYAL LOGISTIC CORPS" with "BAND" centrally positioned below.	
5	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Headdress: Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern with CAMUS side buttons and tan leather chin strap with CAMUS cap badge. ORs: blue beret with CAMUS cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides	
			Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia.	
6	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Blue beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Standard CAMUS rank slides.	

The Band of the Corps of Royal Electrical and Mechanical Engineers			
			Authorised changes
1	Full & Concert Dress	REME	Specialist Contemporary ¹³ Bands are authorised to wear Concert Dress to match the occasion i.e. Concert Dress ¹⁴ for a Mess function or MTP trousers with a UBAC or Corps emblazoned T/Polo Shirt for more informal events.
2	Frockcoat	REME	
3	No. 1	REME	
4	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. Yellow on navy blue. Motif "ROYAL ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL ENGINEERS" with "BAND" centrally positioned below.
5	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Headdress: Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern with CAMUS side buttons and tan leather chin strap with CAMUS cap badge. ORs: blue beret with CAMUS cap badge.
			Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia.
6	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Blue beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge.
			Badges of Ranks: Standard CAMUS rank slides.

¹³ Pop Contemporary.

¹⁴ REME No.10 Dress.

The Band of the Adjutant General's Corps			
			Authorised changes
1	Full & Concert Dress	AGC	Specialist Contemporary ¹⁵ Bands are authorised to wear Concert Dress to match the occasion i.e. Concert Dress ¹⁶ for a Mess function or MTP trousers with a UBAC or Corps emblazoned T/Polo Shirt for more informal events.
2	Frockcoat	AGC	
3	No. 1	AGC	
4	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. Yellow on navy blue. Motif "ADJUTANT GENERAL'S CORPS" with "BAND" centrally positioned below.
5	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS	Headdress: Officer/WO1: Khaki Service Dress Cap CAMUS pattern with CAMUS side buttons and tan leather chin strap with CAMUS cap badge. ORs: Green AGC (SPS) beret with CAMUS cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Officers: Standard CAMUS rank slides. ORs: Standard CAMUS rank insignia.
6	PCS – CU	CAMUS	Headdress: Green AGC (SPS) beret. Worn with CAMUS embroidered/metal cap badge. Badges of Ranks: Standard CAMUS rank slides.

¹⁵ Pop Contemporary.

¹⁶ AGC No.10 Dress.

The Countess of Wessex's String Orchestra				
			Authorised changes	
1	Full & Concert Dress	CAMUS		
2	Frockcoat	CAMUS		
3	No. 1	CAMUS		
4	No. 2	CAMUS	Shoulder titles: ORs only: Cloth. Embroidered. Gold on navy blue. Motif "COUNTESS OF WESSEX'S" with "STRING ORCHESTRA" centrally positioned below.	
5	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	CAMUS		
6	PCS – CU	CAMUS		

The Band of the Brigade of Gurkhas				
			Authorised changes	
1	Full & Concert Dress	Gurkha Band		
2	Frockcoat	Gurkha Band		
2	No. 1	Gurkha Band		
3	No. 2	Gurkha Band		
4	No. 13 & 14 (Barrack Dress)	Gurkha Band		
5	PCS – CU	Gurkha Band		

AGREED CEREMONIAL DRESS FOR 105 REGT RA

Uniformed Item	Officers	NCOS	ORs		
Headdress	Balmoral, green, red & white dicing, red tourie.				
Cap badge	Embroidered RA cap badge				
Blue Patrol Jacket	Patrol pattern jacket with cuff detail and buttons.	Patrol pattern jacket, no cuff buttons	Patrol pattern jacket		
Collar badges	Gold thread grenade badge with 7 flames, 2½" long, ½" wide on a black backing. To be fitted horizontally on the centre of the collar with the centre of the badge 2" from the opening in the collar.	Metal grenade badge	Metal grenade badge		
Rank Insignia	Gold enamelled 1 inch rank starts, crowns with red cushion. Pinned to gold epaulettes.	NA	NA		
Shirt	White collarless shirt with gold cufflinks.	Green t-shirt	Green t-shirt		
Gloves	White cotton				
Socks	Black				
Trews	Ross hunting tartan strapped trews	Ross hunting tartan trews	Ross hunting tartan trews		
Cross Belt of Gold Lace	RA gold lace on black leather with gilt fittings, Worn with the gold embroidered pouch (Pouch Ornate) by CO, remaining officers to wear plan black pouch.	NA	NA		
Footwear	RA mess wellingtons + spurs	Issue black boots	Issue black boots		
Buttons	Regimental buttons of half- domed type bearing the gun and crown badge.	Regimental – 30 ligne	Regimental – 30 ligne		
Shoulder cords (rank)	Twisted gold cords (No 3A), with badges of rank of anodised silver, gilt and enamel. RA plaited pattern.	NA	NA		
Weapon	RA Sword with plated scabbard, gold sword knot and gold sword slings with blue leather backing	NA	NA		

Ross Hunting Tartan



Balmoral

